

HOUSE COMMITTEE MINUTES

Monday, June 14, 2021–11 am Via Google Meet

Committee members present: Laurie Petrie – Chair, Joe Wilson, Kathie Leonetti
Absent: Michael MacNamara, Larry Mills, Lis Baccigaluppi

Guest: Jim Gorman

We welcomed a visitor, Jim Gorman, who may be interested in joining the committee.

Unfinished Business –

Reopening –

The committee reviewed our proposed reopening plan and decided to stick with the open days and hours that we had originally proposed. This probably will only need to be in place for 3-4 weeks, or until members are comfortable with the new system. We did decide to recommend a reopening date of June 28th. Laurie will include this in her proposal to the Board at the next Board meeting on June 22nd.

Amenity Users Survey ---

We decided it was time to bring this project back. We still want feedback from the members concerning the facilities. Lis had done a version including rating the features on a scale of A-F, with some room for comments. We talked about needing to hear about priorities too. At this time, the committee wants more discussion with a goal of sending the survey out in the fall, after we have been open for a while.

Jim Gorman has some experience with surveys and would like to help with this. Laurie will put his name forward as a new House Committee member at the next Board meeting.

Next Meeting – Monday, July 19, 2021 11:00am

Next Phase of Outdoor Activities Restroom?
Master Planning for Amenity Renovations?

Minutes compiled by Laurie Petrie and the Committee